From: Darlene A. Kloeppel

Sent time: 05/25/2022 08:16:57 AM
To: Megan R. Robison

Ce: Darlene A. Kloeppel
Subject: FW: Board Resignation
For file...

From: Michelle Grindley _

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Lindsey Stroud <Istroud@svpwd.com>; Kerry Gifford <kgifford@svpwd.com>; Darlene A. Kloeppel

<dkloeppel@co.champaign.il.us>
Michael Larson <5
Monte Cherry e

Cc: Colleen Schultz
Board <board@svpwd.com>

Michael Melton
Buchanan
Subject: Re: Board Resignation

External email, be careful when opening.

Hi all,

After a few conversations, | have reconsidered and will withdraw my resignation. | would like us to take up Executive Kloeppel
on her offer for remediation as a board, and would respectfully ask us all to consider putting our heads down and getting work
done together to focus on the tasks at hand.

| will see you shortly.
Michelle

On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 1:40 PM Michelle Grindley <} | N v ote:

Hi all,
| have enjoyed my time on the SVPWD Board up until the last few months. | have decided to resign from the board effective
immediately. Please call me if you would like to discuss.

Sincerely,
Michelle Grindley
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